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Heidi Ulrech

From: Brenda Briseno <brenda.briseno@itcsystems.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Heidi Ulrech

Cc: Lindsey Henry

Subject: Las Positas - GoPrint Print Card Notification

Heidi,

I did leave you a voicemail a moment ago, but as promised am also reaching out via email so you have it all in writing.
Las Postias has received legacy GoPrint card pricing for the past five years after GoPrint merged with ITC
Systems. However it has come to my attention recently we can no longer honor that legacy pricing. Therefore going

forward card pricing will be in line with all of our other customers.

QUESTION — Do you require students to sign their cards? Do you need the Signature panel? If not we can remove it
from future card orders saving you 20-cents per card.

Therefore as of this email going forward card pricing will be:

Costs for 1,000-5,000 Costs for 5,000-9,500
Description Costs for 500 Cards Cards Cards
Blank White Card Cost | S 0.29 S 0.25 |S 0.23
1-Color Artwork S 0.20 S 0.20 |$ 0.19
Stored Value Stripe S 0.20 S 0.20 |$ 0.19
Signature Panel S 0.20 S 0.20 |$ 0.19
Encoding S 0.16 S 0.16 |S 0.16
Totals WITH Sig Panel S 1.05 S 1.01 |S 0.96
Totals W/O Sig Panel S 0.85 S 0.81 |$ 0.77

We can no longer honor the 53-cent pricing you were paying. The question is whether you wish to keep the signature
panel or not.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,
Brenda

Brenda Brisefio | Director of Sales | ITC Systems |
San Francisco t 925-790-0070 ex 376 | ¢ 925-451-2820 |
email brenda.briseno@itcsystems.com

Lindsey Henry | Inside Sales Professional, USA | ITC Systems |
St. Louis t 314-872-7772 ex 103 |
email lindsey.henry@itcsystems.com
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